
 
Tentative Agenda 

Glenwood City Council Meeting 
February 11, 2025 

City Hall ~ 7:00 p.m. 
 

Committee Meetings 6:00 - 7:00 pm 
Admin 

-  
Finance 

- Budget Update 

Public Works  
 
Parks & Rec 

- Trail Grants Update 

Council Meeting - 7:00 p.m. 
1. Call to order/roll call 

 

2. Consent agenda - All items listed under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate 
discussion on these items unless a request is made prior to the time Council votes on the motion: 

a. Agenda 
b. Abstract of Claims # 15 
c. Minutes from January 28th, 2025 

d.  

3. Allow visitors to address council 
Visitors may address the Council at this time; however, comments will be limited to 3 minutes. As per Iowa’s Open Meetings 
Law, Council can only listen during public comments and cannot take any action on items that are not posted on the agenda. 
Council may take issues under advisement and if needed refer them to a department head, Mayor’s committee, or add them to 
a future agenda. 

 
 

4. Committee Reports 

a. Parks & Rec/Public Works b. Public Admin  
 
 

5. Motion to Approve Nebraska Trailblazers 5 & 10 K Walk Special Events Application  
 

6. Motion to Approve Mills County Chamber of Commerce Kegs & Eggs Fun Run Special Events 
Application 
 

7. Eagle Engineering 
a. Sharp Street Paving Improvements (Myrtle Street to west of Locust Street) – Authorization for 

engineer to set bid date (March 25, 2025) and to publish Notice of Hearing and Letting for 
project 

b. Trail Project Update 
i. Possible Action Item for Trails Grants. 

 
8. Departmental Reports 

a. Painter – Library 
b. Collins – Cemetery 
c. Mattox – Park  

   i. Open mower bids 
  ii. Motion to Approve Purchasing Mower   

d. Clark-Public Works 
e. Johansen – Police Dept 
f. Gray – Fire & Rescue/ Code enforcement    
g. Kolf – Administration 

i. Union Negotiation Update 

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1M7lKweibZXI523f6v5sa65THBmiR-MQrwHloPAPS_1Y/edit?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1D5_pWj-wiofIcaCLSGSmaChVSD3bGaQS/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Q50-0lSNil15pRLTFOpub5HO0YmF_OIb/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/11JYQdffinroWw1moHg77mK_-B8xyq7Q_/view?usp=drive_link


 
ii. Budget Workshop Reminder - February 15th 

iii. December Financial Report  
iv. January Financial Report 

 
9. Community Development Block Grant-Disaster Recovery Projects 

a. Motion to Approve the Following Pass Through CDBS Funds: 
  i.  GAX 11- Burr Oak-19-DRH-008 in the amount of $8,467.75 
  ii. GAX 12- Burr Oak-19-DRH-008 in the amount of $597,099.75 
            iii. GAX 53-Arbor Hills-19-DHR-018- in the amount of $13,794.86 
 

10. Mayor’s Report  
 

11. Council Member Report 
 

12. Motion to Adjourn 
 

Order of agenda at discretion of Mayor 
For hearing assistance contact City Hall seven business days prior to the meeting date. 

Virtually: https://meet.goto.com/CityofGlenwood/Phone: (786) 535-3211 Access Code: 738-827-117 
 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Uko3LPE2J9V67A0VRwQ8Xmjzudv1CqwT/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1KOcHWfqpgGvMLaBXw1bRqQdGBDr4_sQR/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1cZJnPIyZgKV8hHgdo-GaF7SU5q373kxq/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1G8hamTeMd6aQlKTgKypOBvT_2y82eqJe/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1V_dQzFfUbEGWDGJL37QGwJOJvZU5Bh62/view?usp=drive_link
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1F2t6w0swZJk6K5xAzVJURM7lddgD1xVJ/view?usp=drive_link
https://meet.goto.com/CityofGlenwood


Glenwood City Council Committee Meeting Minutes 
January 28, 2025 

Glenwood City Council met for a committee meeting on Tues, 1.28.2025 at 6:00pm in Council Chambers prior to the City Council 
meeting. Mayor Angela Winquist called the meeting to order with the following Council Members present: Laurie Smithers, Christina 
Duran, Natalie McEwen, Donnie Kates & Mike Lines. City employees present: Chief Eric Johansen, Captain Kirk Worcester, Jamey 
Clark, Tara Painter, Mitch Kolf, Dannielle Arnold, Nancy Godfrey. Guests: Joe Foreman, Tracy Bolte, Jake Zimmerer.  
 

Committee meetings are open to the public and for discussion only, no action is taken, but a quorum is usually present. Action, if any, 
will be taken during the Council Meeting following the committee meetings or at another scheduled council meeting. 
 

Admin - Finance -  A budget workshop is scheduled for Saturday, February 15th, 2025 at 9am in the Council Chambers, no action 
will be taken. The Council meeting scheduled for April 22nd, 2025 has been moved to April 29th, 2025 so it falls in line with state 
budget approval timelines. 

Public Works - Jake Zimmerer discussed getting geotechnical bids for the pool repairs. Two bids requested were declined due to 
conflict of interest and another not being able to do the work needed. Jake will reach out to other geotechnical contractors. 
 
Parks & Rec-Trail Grant Overview - DOT is requesting for finalization. Jake Zimmerer spoke about what needs to be done and 
when a decision would need to be made to get back on schedule. There was also discussion about whether funds can be pooled, 
repurposed, or relinquished back. At this time more information is being gathered to make a more informed decision.  
 

Glenwood City Council Minutes 
January 28, 2025 

Glenwood City Council met in regular session on Tuesday, January 28th, 2025 at 7:00pm in Council Chambers. Mayor Winquist 
called the meeting to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited. The following Council Members present: Laurie Smithers, 
Christina Duran, Natalie McEwen, Donnie Kates & Mike Lines. City employees present: Captain Kirk Worcester, Jamey Clark, Tara 
Painter, Mitch Kolf, Dannielle Arnold, Nancy Godfrey Chief Matt Gray. Guests: Joe Foreman, Tracy Bolte, Jake Zimmerer. Gitzy 
Loder 
 

Motion McEwen/2nd Duran to approve the Consent Agenda as printed: Agenda, Abstract of Claims #14, Minutes from January 14th, 
2025, Approve Bucksnort Grill & Sports Bar Class C Liquor License, Approve Fast Mart #551 Class E Liquor License; Roll Call: 
Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion Carried 
 

Committee Reports 
Finance-Natalie McEwen advised there would be a meeting to go over the Fiscal Year 26 budget on February 15th, 2025 at 
the Council Chambers. Natalie reminded everyone the April 22nd, 2025 Council Meeting has been moved to April 29th, 
2025. 
Parks & Rec-Mike Lines explained that the discussions on the Trail Projects with the DOT centered around whether they 
would continue the project or not. 

 

Motion Kates/2nd Lines to Approve additional pool investigations by Ricchio, Inc; Ayes- 5 Nays- 0 motion carried 
 

Departmental Reports 
Painter-Library-Due to budgetary restraints the library is getting rid of a part-time position, which may affect the activities scheduled 
on Mondays 
 

Clark-Public Works-Opening bids were tendered from three dealerships. They are McMullen Ford-Ford F250 for $49,261, Woodhouse 
Chevrolet 2500 HD for $48,569 and Woodhouse Ford F250 XL for $54,600. McMullen was preferred as they had the necessary 
options included in the deal. 
 

Motion Kates/2nd Duran to Approve Bid from McMullen Ford for New Vehicle in the amount of $49,261 . Roll Call: Ayes-5 Nays-0 
Motion Carried 
 

Motion McEwen/2nd Smithers to Approve Iowa DOT Lease Agreement for Underbridge Access Truck; Roll Call: Ayes-5 Nays-0 
Motion Carried 
 

Motion Smithers/2nd McEwen to Approve HGM 2025 Fracture Critical Routine Bridge Inspection in the amount of $9,150; Roll Call: 
Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion Carried 
 

Chief Johansen-Police Department-Will be hosting Cultivate Community on August 6th, 2025 on the square from 5-8pm. There were 
4 arrests and 145 calls for service since the last Council Meeting. 
 

Chief Gray-Fire Department-The Chief continues to work on submissions for grants to include the Mills Grant and the Shelter Grant. 
62 calls of services since the last council meeting 
 

Mitch-City Administrator provided an update on the Software Simple City the City uses for payroll, accounts payable, and reports  
was 30 years old and we will be moving to Gworks, a Cloudbased option sometime between July and August. 
 



Mills County Chamber of Commerce, Gitzy Loder will be helping with the Kegs and Eggs Event 5k run Route scheduled for March 
15th, 2025. There will be a Motion on February 11th, 2025 on whether to approve the event. 
 

Motion Smithers/2nd Kates to Approve Amending Residency Requirement of Employment Agreement with the City Administrator to 
Mills County; Roll Call: Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion Carried 
 

Motion McEwen/2nd Duran to Approve Resolution 3702 to Set Date of Public Hearing for Budget Amendment #2 for February 25, 
2025; Roll Call: Ayes-5 Nays-0 Motion Carried 
 

Motion Lines/2nd Smithers to Approve Library Board Appointment Reinstating Joe George to the Library Board; Roll Call: Ayes-5 
Nays-0 Motion Carried 
 

Community Development Block Grant - Disaster Recovery Projects 
Motion Lines/2nd McEwen to Approve the Following Pass Through CDBG Funds: 
GAX 52 - Arbor Hills -19-DRH-018 in the Amount of $105.00.00 
GAX 17-712 Lofts-19-DRH-001in the Amount of $31,440.08 
GAX 18-712 Lofts- 19-DHR-001 in the amount of $6,904.00 
GAX 19-712 Lofts 19-DHR-001in the amount of $22,354.62 
GAX 10-Burr Oak 19-DHR-008 in the amount of $33,870.98 
 

Motion McEwen/2nd Kates to adjourn meeting at 7:37pm;  Ayes- 5 Nays-0 meeting adjourned  
 
 
 

Attest:                                                                                                           _______________________________ 

        Angela Winquist, Mayor  

________________________________ 

Dannielle Arnold, City Clerk 

 







































Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:28 AM BALANCE SHEET Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 12/2024, FISCAL  6/2025                                               
                                                                                            

                                                              PTD          YTD                                                            
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT  TITLE                       BAL.         BAL.                                                           
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1110            CASH - GENERAL                   122,622.93-     923,333.20                                                   
002-000-1110            CASH - AQUATIC CENTER             20,587.34-      21,094.28-                                                  
003-430-1110            CASH/CHECKING -PARK CAPITAL                        7,000.00                                                   
004-450-1110            CASH - CEMETERY CAPITAL FUND                       6,554.00                                                   
005-000-1110            CASH - ARPA                       31,446.18-     244,090.58                                                   
110-000-1110            CASH - ROAD USE TAX               24,657.97      296,669.23                                                   
112-000-1110            CASH - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS          53,090.99-   1,253,958.90                                                   
119-000-1110            CASH - EMERGENCY FUND                                528.10                                                   
121-000-1110            CASH - LOST                       43,963.33    1,385,687.77                                                   
125-000-1110            CASH/CHECKING - TIF                2,944.75      111,950.94                                                   
131-000-1110            CASH - LIBRARY FURNISHING                          6,956.45                                                   
173-000-1110            FEMA CASH/CHECKING                                 3,628.14                                                   
177-110-1110            CASH - ASSET FORFEITURE POLICE                    12,215.41                                                   
200-000-1110            CASH - DEBT SERVICE                8,234.48       45,725.83                                                   
307-000-1110            CASH/CHECKING                                      4,596.75-                                                  
309-000-1110            CASH/CHECKING                                     43,691.78                                                   
311-000-1110            CASH/CHECKING - CDBG             448,815.48    1,303,395.69                                                   
312-000-1110            CASH - DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION    11,563.00       77,712.00                                                   
316-000-1110            CASH - 2024 BO BOND                1,740.23-   1,666,269.86                                                   
500-000-1110            PERPETUAL CARE CASH                               18,284.47                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                       310,691.34    7,381,961.32                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1111            CASH-AMPHITHEATER                  1,013.41-      35,729.11-                                                  
125-000-1111            LMI SET ASIDE                      1,069.14       23,783.35                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                            55.73       11,945.76-                                                  
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1112            CASH - LIBRARY DONATIONS             174.64-       9,081.11                                                   
131-000-1112            LIBRARY DONATIONS                                  2,460.00-                                                  
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                           174.64-       6,621.11                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
307-000-1115            CASH - GSB SAVINGS/NOW                             4,679.96                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                              .00        4,679.96                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1120            PETTY CASH - GENERAL                                 170.00                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        PETTY CASH TOTAL                        .00          170.00                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1122            CASH - AMBULANCE                                  82,140.14                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        AMBULANCE CASH TOTAL                    .00       82,140.14                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBLCERP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: CASH                



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:28 AM BALANCE SHEET Page     2
                                              CALENDAR 12/2024, FISCAL  6/2025                                               
                                                                                            

                                                              PTD          YTD                                                            
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT  TITLE                       BAL.         BAL.                                                           
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1123            CASH - DISC GOLF                                  19,975.00                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        DISC GOLF CASH TOTAL                    .00       19,975.00                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1124            CASH - LODGING TAX                 1,827.48       22,047.83                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        LODGING TAX CASH TOTAL             1,827.48       22,047.83                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
309-000-1130            RESERVES-2019 GO INVESTMT                         50,160.00                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        RESERVES TOTAL                          .00       50,160.00                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
131-000-1160            INVESTMENT - LIBRARY                               6,350.00                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        INVESTEMENTS TOTAL                      .00        6,350.00                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
121-000-1190            INVESTMENT - CD                                  418,384.70                                                   
500-450-1190            PERPETUAL CARE - INVESTMENT                       23,363.59                                                   
510-420-1190            INVESTMENTS - AMPHITHEATER                       197,103.47                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        INVESTMENTS TOTAL                       .00      638,851.76                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
500-450-1195            PERPETUAL CARE - SAVINGS                          55,160.42                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                              .00       55,160.42                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                       ============    ============                                                   
                        TOTAL CASH                       312,399.91    8,256,171.78                                                   
                                                       ============    ============                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBLCERP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: CASH                



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:33 AM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 12/2024, FISCAL  6/2025                                               
                                                                                            

                             LAST REPORT                                     CHANGE IN                                                    
ACCOUNT TITLE                  ON HAND       RECEIVED       DISBURSED       LIABILITY          BALANCE                                    
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001   GENERAL               1,143,001.67   130,982.08    252,875.58         90.00-      1,021,018.17                                 
002   AQUATIC CENTER              506.94-                  20,587.34                        21,094.28-                                
003   PARK CAPITAL FUND         7,000.00                                                     7,000.00                                 
004   CEMETERY CAPITAL FUND     6,554.00                                                     6,554.00                                 
005   ARPA                    275,536.76                   31,446.18                       244,090.58                                 
110   ROAD USE TAX            272,011.26     58,209.97     33,552.00                       296,669.23                                 
111   I-JOBS                                                                                                                          
112   EMPLOYEE BENEFITS     1,307,049.89     30,699.32     83,790.31                     1,253,958.90                                 
119   EMERGENCY                   528.10                                                       528.10                                 
121   LOST-SPECIAL REVENUE  1,760,109.14     49,491.65      5,528.32                     1,804,072.47                                 
125   TAX INCREMENT FINANCIN  131,720.40      4,013.89                                     135,734.29                                 
126   LMI                                                                                                                             
131   LIBRARY FURNISHING       10,846.45                                                    10,846.45                                 
160   REVOLVING LOAN                                                                                                                  
167   SIDEWALK                                                                                                                        
173   FEMA                      3,628.14                                                     3,628.14                                 
177   ASSET FORFEITURES-POLI   12,215.41                                                    12,215.41                                 
200   DEBT SERVICE             37,491.35      8,734.48        500.00                        45,725.83                                 
201   DEBT SERV LOST SINK FUND                                                                                                        
302   COMMUNITY RECREATION CTR                                                                                                        
303   POOL CAPITAL FUND                                                                                                               
306   LIBRARY ROOF PROJECT                                                                                                            
307   R-R PAVEMENT                 83.21                                                        83.21                                 
308   VINE ST PAVEMENT                                                                                                                
309   2019 GO CAP PROJECTS     93,851.78                                                    93,851.78                                 
310   MARION HTS SEWER PROJ.                                                                                                          
311   CDBG HOUSING GRANT      854,580.21  1,299,751.93    850,936.45                     1,303,395.69                                 
312   DTR GRANT                66,149.00     12,512.00        949.00                        77,712.00                                 
315   FEMA FLOOD                                                                                                                      
316   2024 GO BOND          1,668,010.09                    1,740.23                     1,666,269.86                                 
350   SQUARE RENOVATION                                                                                                               
500   CEMETERY PERPETUAL CAR   96,808.48                                                    96,808.48                                 
510   AMPHITHEATER CAPITAL    197,103.47                                                   197,103.47                                 
610   SEWER                                                                                                                           
611   FMHA REPLACEMENT                                                                                                                
612   FMHA DS                                                                                                                         
613   FMHA RESERVE                                                                                                                    
                            ------------- ------------- ------------- -------------      -------------                                
      Report Total          7,943,771.87  1,594,395.32  1,281,905.41         90.00-      8,256,171.78                                 
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Summary By: FUND                  



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:37 AM REVENUE REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 12/2024, FISCAL  6/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  50.0%              

                                                               FISCAL            PTD             YTD        PERCENT                       
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                      ESTIMATE         BALANCE         BALANCE       RECVD      UNCOLLECTED       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        GENERAL TOTAL                      3,482,517.00      130,982.08    1,768,606.39      50.79    1,713,910.61    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        AQUATIC CENTER TOTAL                 277,700.00             .00       32,442.63      11.68      245,257.37    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        ROAD USE TAX TOTAL                 1,548,000.00       58,209.97      424,860.28      27.45    1,123,139.72    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TOTAL              994,475.00       30,699.32      499,547.09      50.23      494,927.91    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        EMERGENCY TOTAL                             .00             .00          528.10        .00          528.10-   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        LOST-SPECIAL REVENUE TOTAL           725,000.00       49,491.65      382,025.72      52.69      342,974.28    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        TAX INCREMENT FINANCING TOTAL        213,781.00        4,013.89       80,646.02      37.72      133,134.98    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DEBT SERVICE TOTAL                   738,600.00        8,734.48      148,065.94      20.05      590,534.06    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        R-R PAVEMENT TOTAL                          .00             .00           83.21        .00           83.21-   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        CDBG HOUSING GRANT TOTAL           0,000,000.00    1,299,751.93    7,685,756.43      76.86    2,314,243.57    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DTR GRANT TOTAL                      320,000.00       12,512.00      114,767.00      35.86      205,233.00    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        2024 GO BOND TOTAL                 2,193,336.00             .00    2,193,336.41     100.00             .41-   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE TOTAL          1,000.00             .00       15,110.00   1,511.00       14,110.00-   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                        TOTAL REVENUE BY FUND              0,494,409.00    1,594,395.32    3,345,775.22      65.12    7,148,633.78    
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLREVNRP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: RFUND             



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:38 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 12/2024, FISCAL  6/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  50.0%              

                                                                TOTAL            PTD             YTD        PERCENT                       
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET         BALANCE         BALANCE     EXPENDED     UNEXPENDED        
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        GENERAL TOTAL                      3,754,316.00      252,875.58    1,940,698.13      51.69    1,813,617.87    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        AQUATIC CENTER TOTAL                 300,635.00       20,587.34      128,068.53      42.60      172,566.47    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        ARPA TOTAL                           750,000.00       31,446.18      520,438.82      69.39      229,561.18    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        ROAD USE TAX TOTAL                 1,596,500.00       33,552.00      993,073.06      62.20      603,426.94    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TOTAL            1,328,220.00       83,790.31      547,948.11      41.25      780,271.89    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        LOST-SPECIAL REVENUE TOTAL         1,173,000.00        5,528.32      440,112.18      37.52      732,887.82    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        TAX INCREMENT FINANCING TOTAL        134,051.00             .00       59,724.82      44.55       74,326.18    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DEBT SERVICE TOTAL                   737,876.00          500.00      112,193.61      15.20      625,682.39    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        MARION HTS SEWER PROJ. TOTAL          20,000.00             .00             .00        .00       20,000.00    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        CDBG HOUSING GRANT TOTAL           0,001,000.00      850,936.45    6,406,238.48      64.06    3,594,761.52    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DTR GRANT TOTAL                      550,000.00          949.00        3,472.00        .63      546,528.00    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        2024 GO BOND TOTAL                 1,890,000.00        1,740.23      527,066.55      27.89    1,362,933.45    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                        TOTAL EXPENSES BY FUND             2,235,598.00    1,281,905.41    1,679,034.29      52.52    0,556,563.71    
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EFUND             



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:39 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR 12/2024, FISCAL  6/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  50.0%              

                                                                TOTAL            PTD             YTD        PERCENT                       
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET         BALANCE         BALANCE     EXPENDED     UNEXPENDED        
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        POLICE TOTAL                       1,474,068.00      115,732.13      695,396.88      47.18      778,671.12    
                        FIRE TOTAL                         1,142,000.00       71,769.20      465,047.36      40.72      676,952.64    
                        ANIMAL CONTROL TOTAL                   4,000.00             .00             .00        .00        4,000.00    
                        COMMUNICATION CENTER TOTAL           187,000.00             .00       90,699.39      48.50       96,300.61    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL                2,807,068.00      187,501.33    1,251,143.63      44.57    1,555,924.37    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        STREET TOTAL                       1,801,500.00       57,765.08    1,106,581.60      61.43      694,918.40    
                        SANITATION TOTAL                       7,000.00          573.27        3,358.77      47.98        3,641.23    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        PUBLIC WORKS TOTAL                 1,808,500.00       58,338.35    1,109,940.37      61.37      698,559.63    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        LIBRARY TOTAL                        530,967.00       37,397.33      289,171.97      54.46      241,795.03    
                        AMPITHEATER TOTAL                     25,275.00        1,636.95       10,265.58      40.62       15,009.42    
                        PARK TOTAL                           325,312.00       15,405.83      121,021.19      37.20      204,290.81    
                        RECREATION TOTAL                     629,100.00        6,652.48      503,424.67      80.02      125,675.33    
                        POOL TOTAL                           303,255.00       20,587.34      128,068.53      42.23      175,186.47    
                        CEMETERY TOTAL                       177,687.00       13,029.08       85,797.95      48.29       91,889.05    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        CULTURE & RECREATION TOTAL         1,991,596.00       94,709.01    1,137,749.89      57.13      853,846.11    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        TREE BRD/COMM BEAUTIFICAT TOTA         3,000.00             .00        1,045.00      34.83        1,955.00    
                        PLANNING AND ZONING TOTAL             25,000.00          504.36        5,220.06      20.88       19,779.94    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEV  TOTA        28,000.00          504.36        6,265.06      22.38       21,734.94    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        ARPA FUNDS TOTAL                     750,000.00       31,446.18      520,438.82      69.39      229,561.18    
                        ADMINISTRATION TOTAL                 431,707.00       48,938.50      214,111.56      49.60      217,595.44    
                        LEGAL TOTAL                           70,000.00        2,876.00       43,412.50      62.02       26,587.50    
                        TORT LIABILITY TOTAL                 280,000.00        3,466.00      272,447.00      97.30        7,553.00    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        GENERAL GOVERNMENT TOTAL           1,531,707.00       86,726.68    1,050,409.88      68.58      481,297.12    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DEBT SERVICE TOTAL                   871,927.00          500.00      171,918.43      19.72      700,008.57    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        DEBT SERVICE TOTAL                   871,927.00          500.00      171,918.43      19.72      700,008.57    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        POLICE TOTAL                         140,000.00        1,740.23       95,370.23      68.12       44,629.77    
                        CDBG HOUSING PROJECTS TOTAL        0,551,000.00      851,885.45    6,409,710.48      60.75    4,141,289.52    
                        FIRE TOTAL                           100,000.00             .00             .00        .00      100,000.00    
                        STREET TOTAL                       1,572,000.00             .00      431,696.32      27.46    1,140,303.68    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTAL             2,363,000.00      853,625.68    6,936,777.03      56.11    5,426,222.97    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION       



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:39 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR 12/2024, FISCAL  6/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  50.0%              

                                                                TOTAL            PTD             YTD        PERCENT                       
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET         BALANCE         BALANCE     EXPENDED     UNEXPENDED        
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        TRANSFERS TOTAL                      833,800.00             .00       14,830.00       1.78      818,970.00    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        TRANSFER OUT TOTAL                   833,800.00             .00       14,830.00       1.78      818,970.00    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                        TOTAL OF ALL EXPENSES              2,235,598.00    1,281,905.41    1,679,034.29      52.52    0,556,563.71    
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION       



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:43 AM BALANCE SHEET Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  1/2025, FISCAL  7/2025                                               
                                                                                            

                                                              PTD          YTD                                                            
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT  TITLE                       BAL.         BAL.                                                           
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1110            CASH - GENERAL                   197,629.66-     725,703.54                                                   
002-000-1110            CASH - AQUATIC CENTER              6,836.22-      27,930.50-                                                  
003-430-1110            CASH/CHECKING -PARK CAPITAL                        7,000.00                                                   
004-450-1110            CASH - CEMETERY CAPITAL FUND                       6,554.00                                                   
005-000-1110            CASH - ARPA                                      244,090.58                                                   
110-000-1110            CASH - ROAD USE TAX               32,367.34      329,036.57                                                   
112-000-1110            CASH - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS          83,562.61-   1,170,396.29                                                   
119-000-1110            CASH - EMERGENCY FUND                                528.10                                                   
121-000-1110            CASH - LOST                       67,788.96    1,453,476.73                                                   
125-000-1110            CASH/CHECKING - TIF                1,269.75      113,220.69                                                   
131-000-1110            CASH - LIBRARY FURNISHING                          6,956.45                                                   
173-000-1110            FEMA CASH/CHECKING                                 3,628.14                                                   
177-110-1110            CASH - ASSET FORFEITURE POLICE                    12,215.41                                                   
200-000-1110            CASH - DEBT SERVICE                1,934.52       47,660.35                                                   
307-000-1110            CASH/CHECKING                                      4,596.75-                                                  
309-000-1110            CASH/CHECKING                                     43,691.78                                                   
311-000-1110            CASH/CHECKING - CDBG           1,394,278.87-      90,883.18-                                                  
312-000-1110            CASH - DOWNTOWN REVITALIZATION       635.00-      77,077.00                                                   
316-000-1110            CASH - 2024 BO BOND               66,461.31-   1,599,808.55                                                   
500-000-1110            PERPETUAL CARE CASH                  140.00       18,424.47                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                     1,645,903.10-   5,736,058.22                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1111            CASH-AMPHITHEATER                  1,023.97-      36,753.08-                                                  
001-210-1111            CASH - HWY 34 SIGN RESERVE         6,083.00        6,083.00                                                   
125-000-1111            LMI SET ASIDE                        423.25       24,206.60                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                         5,482.28        6,463.48-                                                  
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1112            CASH - LIBRARY DONATIONS             530.90        9,612.01                                                   
131-000-1112            LIBRARY DONATIONS                                  2,460.00-                                                  
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                           530.90        7,152.01                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
307-000-1115            CASH - GSB SAVINGS/NOW                             4,679.96                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                              .00        4,679.96                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1119            CASH - FRANCHISE FEES            186,069.70      186,069.70                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        FRANCHISE FEES TOTAL             186,069.70      186,069.70                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1120            PETTY CASH - GENERAL                                 170.00                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        PETTY CASH TOTAL                        .00          170.00                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBLCERP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: CASH                



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:44 AM BALANCE SHEET Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  1/2025, FISCAL  7/2025                                               
                                                                                            

                                                              PTD          YTD                                                            
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT  TITLE                       BAL.         BAL.                                                           
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1122            CASH - AMBULANCE                                  82,140.14                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        AMBULANCE CASH TOTAL                    .00       82,140.14                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1123            CASH - DISC GOLF                  19,975.00-                                                                  
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        DISC GOLF CASH TOTAL              19,975.00-            .00                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001-000-1124            CASH - LODGING TAX                 1,331.53       23,379.36                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        LODGING TAX CASH TOTAL             1,331.53       23,379.36                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
309-000-1130            RESERVES-2019 GO INVESTMT                         50,160.00                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        RESERVES TOTAL                          .00       50,160.00                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
131-000-1160            INVESTMENT - LIBRARY                               6,350.00                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        INVESTEMENTS TOTAL                      .00        6,350.00                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
121-000-1190            INVESTMENT - CD                                  418,384.70                                                   
500-450-1190            PERPETUAL CARE - INVESTMENT                       23,363.59                                                   
510-420-1190            INVESTMENTS - AMPHITHEATER                       197,103.47                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        INVESTMENTS TOTAL                       .00      638,851.76                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
500-450-1195            PERPETUAL CARE - SAVINGS                          55,160.42                                                   
                                                       ------------    ------------                                                   
                        CASH TOTAL                              .00       55,160.42                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                       ============    ============                                                   
                        TOTAL CASH                     1,472,463.69-   6,783,708.09                                                   
                                                       ============    ============                                                   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBLCERP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: CASH                



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:45 AM TREASURER'S REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  1/2025, FISCAL  7/2025                                               
                                                                                            

                             LAST REPORT                                     CHANGE IN                                                    
ACCOUNT TITLE                  ON HAND       RECEIVED       DISBURSED       LIABILITY          BALANCE                                    
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
001   GENERAL               1,021,018.17   228,147.50    252,375.24        385.76-        996,404.67                                 
002   AQUATIC CENTER           21,094.28-                   6,836.22                        27,930.50-                                
003   PARK CAPITAL FUND         7,000.00                                                     7,000.00                                 
004   CEMETERY CAPITAL FUND     6,554.00                                                     6,554.00                                 
005   ARPA                    244,090.58                                                   244,090.58                                 
110   ROAD USE TAX            296,669.23    113,209.84     80,842.50                       329,036.57                                 
111   I-JOBS                                                                                                                          
112   EMPLOYEE BENEFITS     1,253,958.90     12,840.85     96,258.10        145.36-      1,170,396.29                                 
119   EMERGENCY                   528.10                                                       528.10                                 
121   LOST-SPECIAL REVENUE  1,804,072.47     78,472.69     10,683.73                     1,871,861.43                                 
125   TAX INCREMENT FINANCIN  135,734.29      1,693.00                                     137,427.29                                 
126   LMI                                                                                                                             
131   LIBRARY FURNISHING       10,846.45                                                    10,846.45                                 
160   REVOLVING LOAN                                                                                                                  
167   SIDEWALK                                                                                                                        
173   FEMA                      3,628.14                                                     3,628.14                                 
177   ASSET FORFEITURES-POLI   12,215.41                                                    12,215.41                                 
200   DEBT SERVICE             45,725.83      2,581.66        647.14                        47,660.35                                 
201   DEBT SERV LOST SINK FUND                                                                                                        
302   COMMUNITY RECREATION CTR                                                                                                        
303   POOL CAPITAL FUND                                                                                                               
306   LIBRARY ROOF PROJECT                                                                                                            
307   R-R PAVEMENT                 83.21                                                        83.21                                 
308   VINE ST PAVEMENT                                                                                                                
309   2019 GO CAP PROJECTS     93,851.78                                                    93,851.78                                 
310   MARION HTS SEWER PROJ.                                                                                                          
311   CDBG HOUSING GRANT    1,303,395.69    355,247.32  1,749,526.19                        90,883.18-                                
312   DTR GRANT                77,712.00                      635.00                        77,077.00                                 
315   FEMA FLOOD                                                                                                                      
316   2024 GO BOND          1,666,269.86                   66,461.31                     1,599,808.55                                 
350   SQUARE RENOVATION                                                                                                               
500   CEMETERY PERPETUAL CAR   96,808.48        140.00                                      96,948.48                                 
510   AMPHITHEATER CAPITAL    197,103.47                                                   197,103.47                                 
610   SEWER                                                                                                                           
611   FMHA REPLACEMENT                                                                                                                
612   FMHA DS                                                                                                                         
613   FMHA RESERVE                                                                                                                    
                            ------------- ------------- ------------- -------------      -------------                                
      Report Total          8,256,171.78    792,332.86  2,264,265.43        531.12-      6,783,708.09                                 
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLTREARP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Summary By: FUND                  



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:49 AM REVENUE REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  1/2025, FISCAL  7/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  58.3%              

                                                               FISCAL            PTD             YTD        PERCENT                       
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                      ESTIMATE         BALANCE         BALANCE       RECVD      UNCOLLECTED       
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        GENERAL TOTAL                      3,482,517.00      228,147.50    1,996,753.89      57.34    1,485,763.11    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        AQUATIC CENTER TOTAL                 277,700.00             .00       32,442.63      11.68      245,257.37    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        ROAD USE TAX TOTAL                 1,548,000.00      113,209.84      538,070.12      34.76    1,009,929.88    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TOTAL              994,475.00       12,840.85      512,387.94      51.52      482,087.06    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        EMERGENCY TOTAL                             .00             .00          528.10        .00          528.10-   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        LOST-SPECIAL REVENUE TOTAL           725,000.00       78,472.69      460,498.41      63.52      264,501.59    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        TAX INCREMENT FINANCING TOTAL        213,781.00        1,693.00       82,339.02      38.52      131,441.98    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DEBT SERVICE TOTAL                   738,600.00        2,581.66      150,647.60      20.40      587,952.40    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        R-R PAVEMENT TOTAL                          .00             .00           83.21        .00           83.21-   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        CDBG HOUSING GRANT TOTAL           0,000,000.00      355,247.32    8,041,003.75      80.41    1,958,996.25    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DTR GRANT TOTAL                      320,000.00             .00      114,767.00      35.86      205,233.00    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        2024 GO BOND TOTAL                 2,193,336.00             .00    2,193,336.41     100.00             .41-   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE TOTAL          1,000.00          140.00       15,250.00   1,525.00       14,250.00-   
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                        TOTAL REVENUE BY FUND              0,494,409.00      792,332.86    4,138,108.08      68.99    6,356,300.92    
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLREVNRP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: RFUND             



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:50 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  1/2025, FISCAL  7/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  58.3%              

                                                                TOTAL            PTD             YTD        PERCENT                       
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET         BALANCE         BALANCE     EXPENDED     UNEXPENDED        
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        GENERAL TOTAL                      3,754,316.00      252,375.24    2,193,073.37      58.41    1,561,242.63    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        AQUATIC CENTER TOTAL                 300,635.00        6,836.22      134,904.75      44.87      165,730.25    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        ARPA TOTAL                           750,000.00             .00      520,438.82      69.39      229,561.18    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        ROAD USE TAX TOTAL                 1,596,500.00       80,842.50    1,073,915.56      67.27      522,584.44    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TOTAL            1,328,220.00       96,258.10      644,206.21      48.50      684,013.79    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        LOST-SPECIAL REVENUE TOTAL         1,173,000.00       10,683.73      450,795.91      38.43      722,204.09    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        TAX INCREMENT FINANCING TOTAL        134,051.00             .00       59,724.82      44.55       74,326.18    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DEBT SERVICE TOTAL                   737,876.00          647.14      112,840.75      15.29      625,035.25    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        MARION HTS SEWER PROJ. TOTAL          20,000.00             .00             .00        .00       20,000.00    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        CDBG HOUSING GRANT TOTAL           0,001,000.00    1,749,526.19    8,155,764.67      81.55    1,845,235.33    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DTR GRANT TOTAL                      550,000.00          635.00        4,107.00        .75      545,893.00    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        2024 GO BOND TOTAL                 1,890,000.00       66,461.31      593,527.86      31.40    1,296,472.14    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                        TOTAL EXPENSES BY FUND             2,235,598.00    2,264,265.43    3,943,299.72      62.71    8,292,298.28    
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: EFUND             



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:51 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     1
                                              CALENDAR  1/2025, FISCAL  7/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  58.3%              

                                                                TOTAL            PTD             YTD        PERCENT                       
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET         BALANCE         BALANCE     EXPENDED     UNEXPENDED        
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        POLICE TOTAL                       1,474,068.00      104,184.80      799,581.68      54.24      674,486.32    
                        FIRE TOTAL                         1,142,000.00      121,675.47      586,722.83      51.38      555,277.17    
                        ANIMAL CONTROL TOTAL                   4,000.00             .00             .00        .00        4,000.00    
                        COMMUNICATION CENTER TOTAL           187,000.00             .00       90,699.39      48.50       96,300.61    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL                2,807,068.00      225,860.27    1,477,003.90      52.62    1,330,064.10    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        STREET TOTAL                       1,801,500.00       92,337.76    1,198,919.36      66.55      602,580.64    
                        SANITATION TOTAL                       7,000.00          593.27        3,952.04      56.46        3,047.96    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        PUBLIC WORKS TOTAL                 1,808,500.00       92,931.03    1,202,871.40      66.51      605,628.60    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        LIBRARY TOTAL                        530,967.00       36,764.69      325,936.66      61.39      205,030.34    
                        AMPITHEATER TOTAL                     25,275.00        1,651.58       11,917.16      47.15       13,357.84    
                        PARK TOTAL                           325,312.00       14,496.58      135,517.77      41.66      189,794.23    
                        RECREATION TOTAL                     629,100.00       14,912.34      518,337.01      82.39      110,762.99    
                        POOL TOTAL                           303,255.00        6,836.22      134,904.75      44.49      168,350.25    
                        CEMETERY TOTAL                       177,687.00       11,599.50       97,397.45      54.81       80,289.55    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        CULTURE & RECREATION TOTAL         1,991,596.00       86,260.91    1,224,010.80      61.46      767,585.20    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        TREE BRD/COMM BEAUTIFICAT TOTA         3,000.00           25.00        1,070.00      35.67        1,930.00    
                        PLANNING AND ZONING TOTAL             25,000.00          509.28        5,729.34      22.92       19,270.66    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEV  TOTA        28,000.00          534.28        6,799.34      24.28       21,200.66    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        ARPA FUNDS TOTAL                     750,000.00             .00      520,438.82      69.39      229,561.18    
                        ADMINISTRATION TOTAL                 431,707.00       37,943.30      252,054.86      58.39      179,652.14    
                        LEGAL TOTAL                           70,000.00             .00       43,412.50      62.02       26,587.50    
                        TORT LIABILITY TOTAL                 280,000.00        3,466.00      275,913.00      98.54        4,087.00    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        GENERAL GOVERNMENT TOTAL           1,531,707.00       41,409.30    1,091,819.18      71.28      439,887.82    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        DEBT SERVICE TOTAL                   871,927.00          647.14      172,565.57      19.79      699,361.43    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        DEBT SERVICE TOTAL                   871,927.00          647.14      172,565.57      19.79      699,361.43    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        POLICE TOTAL                         140,000.00             .00       95,370.23      68.12       44,629.77    
                        CDBG HOUSING PROJECTS TOTAL        0,551,000.00    1,750,161.19    8,159,871.67      77.34    2,391,128.33    
                        FIRE TOTAL                           100,000.00             .00             .00        .00      100,000.00    
                        STREET TOTAL                       1,572,000.00       13,528.85      445,225.17      28.32    1,126,774.83    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTAL             2,363,000.00    1,763,690.04    8,700,467.07      70.38    3,662,532.93    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION       



Mon Feb 10, 2025 10:51 AM BUDGET REPORT Page     2
                                              CALENDAR  1/2025, FISCAL  7/2025                                               
                                              PCT OF FISCAL YTD  58.3%              

                                                                TOTAL            PTD             YTD        PERCENT                       
ACCOUNT NUMBER             ACCOUNT TITLE                        BUDGET         BALANCE         BALANCE     EXPENDED     UNEXPENDED        
                                                                                                                                      

                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                        TRANSFERS TOTAL                      833,800.00       52,932.46       67,762.46       8.13      766,037.54    
                                                           ------------    ------------    ------------   --------    ------------    
                        TRANSFER OUT TOTAL                   833,800.00       52,932.46       67,762.46       8.13      766,037.54    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                        TOTAL OF ALL EXPENSES              2,235,598.00    2,264,265.43    3,943,299.72      62.71    8,292,298.28    
                                                           ============    ============    ============   ========    ============    
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      
                                                                                                                                      

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21  OPER: MK CITY OF GLENWOOD                                            Statement Writer: 00   Report Format: FUNCTION       



City of Glenwood

TITLE

PO SHIP INSTR

LINE FUND ORG SUB 
ORG

ACTV I/D I/D P/F

01 0001 5000

02

03

04

05

06

07

WARRANT #      PAID DATEGAX AUDITED BY   

DOCUMENT TOTAL   8,467.75$               

QUANTITY / UNITS DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

269 4125

AGCY FUNC OBJT SUB 
OBJT

JOB NUMBER REP CAT

8,467.75$      

GS CONTRACTREF DOC TYPE REF DOC NUMBER REF DOC LINE COM LN VEND INVOICE # COMMODITY CODE

3052881 Y

VENDOR CODE ADDR OVERRIDE F/A INDICATOR EFT IND TEXT -po's only (Y/N) TEXT (po's only)

GAX 11 25

THE FOLLOWING FIELDS ARE FOR STATE ACCOUNTING USE ONLY

DOC TYPE   
(GAX)

DOC NUMBER DOC DATE ACCTG PRD BUDGET                
FY

ACTION           
NEW/MOD

GAX    
TYPE

INT                                         
IND

INT SELLER             
FUND

INT SELLER   
AGCY

  CLAIMANT'S SIGNATURE   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

  BUSINESS UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE LAW AND THAT THE CHARGES ARE REASONABLE,   CORRECT AND SHOUD BE PAID FROM THE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY:

  PROPER, AND CORRECT, AND NO PART OF THIS CLAIM HAS BEEN PAID.  CODE OR CHAPTER SECTION(S)

 DATE

DOCUMENT TOTAL  8,467.75$           
CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION AGENCY CERTIFICATION

  I CERTIFY THAT THE ITEMS FOR WHICH PAYMENT IS CLAIMED WERE FURNISHED FOR STATE   I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSE WERE INCURRED AND THE AMOUNTS ARE

8,467.75$           Report Number: 11

Contract Number:  19-DRH-008
Request for Payment under 2019 CDBG-DR

ORDERED RECEIVED UNIT OF 
MEASURE

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

PERFORMED  

QUANTITY

VENDOR'S INVOICE NUMBER

TERMS FOB ORDER APPROVED BY GOODS RECEIVED/SERVICES

Glenwood, Iowa 51534 Des Moines, Iowa 50315

VENDOR NAME AND ADDRESS BILL TO ADDRESS (ORDERING AGENCY) SHIP TO ADDRESS

Iowa Economic Development Authority
5 North Vine Street 1963 Bell Avenue, Suite 200

ACCTG PERIOD (mm/yy)

2/4/2025
VENDOR CODE AGENCY NAME

2132981

Attach supporting documentation                                                
to the back of this form STATE OF IOWA GAX

BUDGET FY
General Accounting Expenditure DOCUMENT NUMBER

2025 11DATE

DATE                  INITITALS





INVOICE

Invoice No. 1448-22

Customer

Name Date 2/4/2025
Address

City Glenwood State IA ZIP 51534  

TOTAL

January 2025 - FINAL 8,467.75$           

Project Deliverables:

$1,693.55

$6,774.20

 

 

SubTotal  8,467.75$           

    

 Other  

 

 TOTAL  8,467.75$           

 
 
 

Current Invoice Period: 9 units rented & verified
To Date: 21 of 21 (required) units rented to LMI households

Due upon receipt

 Thank you for your business!   
If you have questions call Ashley Hayes,  712-243-4196.

SWIPCO is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

$8,467.75
Housing Construction = 100% Complete 3/22/2024

Housing Inspection = 100% Complete 3/26/2024

LMI Compliance Monitoring = 100% Complete = $1,693.55 in invoice period          

Financial Management, Project Reporting, and File Maintenance = Ongoing 
for 3 years following closeout = Final Invoice Period $6,774.20

Environmental Review = 100% Complete 12/1/2021

19-DRH-008

300 Block N Elm

Financial Management, Project Reporting, File Maintenance, LMI 
Compliance Monitoring, Housing Inspection, and Environmental Review = 40 
units x $5,000 = $200,000 Housing PD

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196

City of Glenwood
5 North Vine St

Description

City of Glenwood

Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 SW 7th Street
Atlantic IA  50022

712-243-4196
Invoice



City of Glenwood

TITLE

PO SHIP INSTR

LINE FUND ORG SUB 
ORG

ACTV I/D I/D P/F

01 0001 5000

02

03

04

05

06

07

WARRANT #      PAID DATEGAX AUDITED BY   

DOCUMENT TOTAL   597,099.75$           

QUANTITY / UNITS DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

269 4125

AGCY FUNC OBJT SUB 
OBJT

JOB NUMBER REP CAT

597,099.75$  

GS CONTRACTREF DOC TYPE REF DOC NUMBER REF DOC LINE COM LN VEND INVOICE # COMMODITY CODE

3052881 Y

VENDOR CODE ADDR OVERRIDE F/A INDICATOR EFT IND TEXT -po's only (Y/N) TEXT (po's only)

GAX 12 24

THE FOLLOWING FIELDS ARE FOR STATE ACCOUNTING USE ONLY

DOC TYPE   
(GAX)

DOC NUMBER DOC DATE ACCTG PRD BUDGET                
FY

ACTION           
NEW/MOD

GAX    
TYPE

INT                                         
IND

INT SELLER             
FUND

INT SELLER   
AGCY

  CLAIMANT'S SIGNATURE   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

  BUSINESS UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE LAW AND THAT THE CHARGES ARE REASONABLE,   CORRECT AND SHOUD BE PAID FROM THE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY:

  PROPER, AND CORRECT, AND NO PART OF THIS CLAIM HAS BEEN PAID.  CODE OR CHAPTER SECTION(S)

 DATE

DOCUMENT TOTAL  597,099.75$       
CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION AGENCY CERTIFICATION

  I CERTIFY THAT THE ITEMS FOR WHICH PAYMENT IS CLAIMED WERE FURNISHED FOR STATE   I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSE WERE INCURRED AND THE AMOUNTS ARE

597,099.75$       Report Number: 12

Contract Number:  19-DRH-008
Request for Payment under 2019 CDBG-DR

ORDERED RECEIVED UNIT OF 
MEASURE

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

PERFORMED  

QUANTITY

VENDOR'S INVOICE NUMBER

TERMS FOB ORDER APPROVED BY GOODS RECEIVED/SERVICES

Glenwood, Iowa 51534 Des Moines, Iowa 50315

VENDOR NAME AND ADDRESS BILL TO ADDRESS (ORDERING AGENCY) SHIP TO ADDRESS

Iowa Economic Development Authority
5 North Vine Street 1963 Bell Avenue, Suite 200

ACCTG PERIOD (mm/yy)

2/4/2025
VENDOR CODE AGENCY NAME

2132981

Attach supporting documentation                                                
to the back of this form STATE OF IOWA GAX

BUDGET FY
General Accounting Expenditure DOCUMENT NUMBER

2024 12DATE

DATE                  INITITALS





02/04

To Whom It May Concern

This Horizon Building Services invoice #100816 was previously used for a partial reimbursement in 

Claim #7 in the amount of $675,143.25 before reaching the 10% retainage to be held until the project is 

ready to be closed out. The remaining $931,856.75 will take care of the 10% retainage of $597,099.75 for 

the final reimbursement to the developer

Best regards,

Ashley K. Hayes

Disaster Recovery Coordinator

SWIPCO · Southwest Iowa Planning Council
1501 S.W. 7th Street · Atlantic, IA  50022-2206 · P 712 243 4196 · TF 866 279 4720 · F 712 243 3458 · www.swipco.org

Southwest Iowa Planning Council







View Image $1,607,000.00

View Image $1,607,000.00

Rotate Print Close

javascript:JHA.NetTeller.CheckImage.GetDepositImage('71a074bc3efdc7cdb6a3f50042cfb0decf9c5dbe716ab7171416293392036500a7259ef6be47f8b8b1df12d236dc47d56b144787a399c655325bbb5a6d8bac18a617b97098776649', '0');
javascript:JHA.NetTeller.CheckImage.GetDepositImage('71a074bc3efdc7cdb6a3f50042cfb0decf9c5dbe716ab717b3eb69cea0465e369a781a67defbf92b2d4372b880301600f4142446b83133fd115225f708fd014043aea95774a6d62e', '1');


City of Glenwood

TITLE

PO SHIP INSTR

LINE FUND ORG SUB 

ORG

ACTV I/D I/D P/F

01 0001 5000

02

03

04

05

06

07

WARRANT #      PAID DATEGAX AUDITED BY   

DOCUMENT TOTAL   13,794.86$               

QUANTITY / UNITS DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

269 4125

AGCY FUNC OBJT SUB 

OBJT

JOB NUMBER REP CAT

13,794.86$      

GS CONTRACTREF DOC TYPE REF DOC NUMBER REF DOC LINE COM LN VEND INVOICE # COMMODITY CODE

3052881 Y

VENDOR CODE ADDR OVERRIDE F/A INDICATOR EFT IND TEXT -po's only (Y/N) TEXT (po's only)

GAX 53 25

THE FOLLOWING FIELDS ARE FOR STATE ACCOUNTING USE ONLY

DOC TYPE   

(GAX)

DOC NUMBER DOC DATE ACCTG PRD BUDGET                

FY

ACTION           

NEW/MOD

GAX    

TYPE

INT                                         

IND

INT SELLER             

FUND

INT SELLER   

AGCY

  CLAIMANT'S SIGNATURE   AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE

  BUSINESS UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE LAW AND THAT THE CHARGES ARE REASONABLE,   CORRECT AND SHOUD BE PAID FROM THE FUNDS APPROPRIATED BY:

  PROPER, AND CORRECT, AND NO PART OF THIS CLAIM HAS BEEN PAID.  CODE OR CHAPTER SECTION(S)

 DATE

DOCUMENT TOTAL  13,794.86$           
CLAIMANT'S CERTIFICATION AGENCY CERTIFICATION

  I CERTIFY THAT THE ITEMS FOR WHICH PAYMENT IS CLAIMED WERE FURNISHED FOR STATE   I CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE EXPENSE WERE INCURRED AND THE AMOUNTS ARE

Report Number: 53

Contract Number:    19-DRH-018     Arbor Hills

Request for Payment under 2019 CDBG-DR

ORDERED RECEIVED UNIT OF 

MEASURE

UNIT PRICE TOTAL PRICE

PERFORMED  

QUANTITY

VENDOR'S INVOICE NUMBER

TERMS FOB ORDER APPROVED BY GOODS RECEIVED/SERVICES

Glenwood, Iowa 51534 Des Moines, Iowa 50315

VENDOR NAME AND ADDRESS BILL TO ADDRESS (ORDERING AGENCY) SHIP TO ADDRESS

Iowa Economic Development Authority

5 North Vine Street 1963 Bell Avenue, Suite 200

ACCTG PERIOD (mm/yy)

2/7/2025 2/7/2025
VENDOR CODE AGENCY NAME

2132981

Attach supporting documentation                                                

to the back of this form STATE OF IOWA GAX

BUDGET FY
General Accounting Expenditure

DOCUMENT NUMBER

2025 53DATE

DATE                  INITITALS


	173521f0-d5db-4ca2-ae10-d8c301fd6f0e.pdf
	December 2024 Balance Sheet
	December 2024 Treasurer Report
	December 2024 Revenue Report
	December 2024 Budget Report
	December 2024 Budget Report - Function

	7ee4c6e2-b440-40b6-9eb2-bd376bb83c9b.pdf
	January 2025 Balance Sheet
	January 2025 Treasurer Report
	January 2025 Revenue Report
	January 2025 Budget Report - Fund
	January 2025 Budget Report - Function

	d600dfa8-c5e8-47f7-bfe6-a1d9f72bb381.pdf
	SWIPCO letter for why Horizon invoice is partial
	Horizon Building Invoice #100816 and Payment
	Horizon Building Invoice #100816
	Horizon Building Proof of Payment



